CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOQOD, COPYING AND REPRODUCTIONS SERVICES RFP
QUESTION AND ANSWERS

1) Regarding the number of hard copy responses required by the City: In addition to one thumb
drive copy, the RFP states that the City requires 5 hard copies of vendor responses, and also
that proposals must be signed in ink. Please clarify whether the City is requiring 5 originals
signed in ink, one original signed in ink and 4 hard copies, or no original and 5 hard copies.
Answer: The City is requiring one original signed in ink and 4 hard copies.

2) Regarding the City's Anti-Discrimination Policy: Page 5 of the RFP, item H Non-Discrimination
states that the selected vendor may be requested by the City to sign a statement affirming
compliance with the City's anti-discrimination policy. May we request a copy of the City's anti-
discrimination policy for review at this time?

Answer: Yes, please see attached.

3) Regarding staples: The RFP states that the City's current copiers are used for stapling
features, and the RFP's Appendix C requests vendors provide specifications for stapling features
on the proposed equipment. Would the City prefer to have the cost of staples included in the
vendor pricing?

Answer: Yes

4) Regarding invoicing Net terms: Page 9 of the RFP, item X. Billing states that the City's
payment term for invoices is Net 60. The RFP Appendix F Agreement for Services, item 4.
Payment for Services states that the City will pay the awarded Contractor within 45 days of
presentation of invoice. Please clarify whether the City's invoice terms are Net 60 or Net 45.
Answer: Thank you for pointing out the discrepancy between the RFP and the City Contract.
The City invoice terms will be as the RFP states, Net 60. For further information on the
Accounts Payable Process at the City, please follow this link: http://www.weho.org/city-

hall/city-departments/finance-and-technology/general-accounting/accounts-payable-
processing

5) Section XIV. RFP Submission Requirements states that proposals must be on "8 1/2"'x11",
20-24lb. white paper (do not submit covers)". Please confirm that the City is requesting that the
proposal binders contain no outside cover pages indicating what they are, and that the
instruction is for vendors to just provide plain binders that contain the vendor's proposal pages
inside the binders.

Answer: Correct, the City is requesting no outside pages be placed on the binders, for reasons
that include archival storage of the documents.


http://www.weho.org/city-hall/city-departments/finance-and-technology/general-accounting/accounts-payable-processing
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6) Can we assume that based on the information on the RFP that you would like the vendor to
"right size" the fleet based on copy volumes of your current Konica Minolta fleet or would you
like the vendor to provide the same copiers/engine/speed that are the equivalent of your
current Konica Minolta fleet?

Answer: The fleet recommended should be based on the copy volumes.

7) Can we propose 2 options? i.e. 2 Manufacturers?
Answer: Yes

8) Is it possible to get more information on the individual copiers and their accessories?
Critical data needed would be total paper capacity on each copier, # of trays, 50 sheet or 100
sheet finishers and if they have hole punch.

Answer: Although we have 100 sheet finishers on some copiers, we mostly have 50 sheet
finishers which is fine. Total paper capacity would be one ream per drawer for the copiers.
Most of our copiers have four drawers, but three would suffice. All our copiers have two and
three hole punch capability.

9) Are there any finishing options required for any of the locations/departments (stapling, hole
punch, saddle stitch) on any of the replacements?
Answer: Yes, stapling and hole punch are currently used.

10) How many paper trays for each machine? Are there any large capacity trays?
Answer: Varies, but most copiers have four drawers; 2 letter, 1 legal, and 1 ledger

11) Are we reimbursing the city for any of their current lease payments?
Answer: No

12) Are you referring to a 2 year lease renewal or service contract renewal from section VII (or
both)?
Answer: Both

13) Does the city currently use a single pass document feeder for scanning double sided
documents on any of their current machines? Would this be a requirement for any
department/location?

Answer: Yes. We have single pass document feeders on our larger capacity copiers and we
have reverse document feeders on our smaller capacity copiers for double sided scanning.



14) Is there a minimum page per minute printing requirement for any of the
departments/locations?
Answer: No.

15) Technology can be elusive if it is not experienced. Many government entities are adding to
their RFPs a free trial of proposed copiers so that they can experience the technology before
they buy to insure that there are no surprises following the award. This allows your power
users and users to have a stake in the decision. Please add to the RFP that the finalist that are
chosen for interviews, will also be asked to provide a copier for one week to be used by the City
for a demonstration and evaluation by power users and users from the City of West

Hollywood. This will insure that your award will have a complete analysis and participation by
stakeholders.

Answer: Free trials and any other options for the City to experience the copiers will be
discussed and negotiated once RFPs are reviewed, most likely during the interview stage.

Reproduction —

16) Could the City provide a couple of photos (different perspective’s) of where the
Reproduction Units will be located?

Answer: Yes, please see attached.

17) Could we get the space dimensions where the Reproduction Units will be located?
Answer: Please refer to the pictures which include the area around the copiers. All of our
rooms are spacious and will be able to accommodate the copiers proposed. Further, any
electrical outlets can be upgraded/changed by our maintenance division, if required.

Appendix C—
18) May we convert Appendix C to Excel?
Answer: Yes.

19) May we add additional Pricing Lines for Optional Features which we believe the City will
find of value?

Answer: Yes.

20) Will you be using any Apple devices that will utilize the MFPs?
Answer: Not at this time, but we may need this option in the future.

21) Do you need External Finishers or Internal Finishers?



Answer: No preference

22) Will you be needing Hole Punch?
Answer: Yes. We currently have two and three hole punch capability on most copiers

23) Would it be possible to do a quick (30 — 45 minutes) tour of the City Hall to see your MFP’s,
Reproduction Space, Printers, Citizen Request Forms (Parks, Permits, etc.) and Filing Systems.
Answer: Please refer to Question and Answer 16 & 17. No tours of City Hall will be scheduled at
this time.



CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD, COPYING AND REPRODUCTIONS SERVICES RFP
QUESTION AND ANSWERS, PART 2

Do all the machines, below the speed of 35 pages per minute, require 11x17 capabilities?
Answer: Yes

Do all the machines, below the speed of 35 pages per minute, require stapling capabilities?
Answer: Yes

Do all the machines, below the speed of 35 pages per minute, require hole punch
capabilities?
Answer: Yes

Is it acceptable, on any of the requested equipment, to have less than four paper
drawers? If yes, please specify which machine and which department.

Answer: Yes. The three copiers at the parks and the one copier at our maintenance yard
don’t need four drawers. However, there should be a manual feeder drawer that accepts
up to ledger size paper.

Would the City be open to consideration for cancel for cause and a non-appropriations
clause in the place of the cancellation for convenience clause? We are asking because
typically leasing companies will not accept lease contracts with cancellation for convenience
clauses.

Answer: | will respond with an answer once | hear back from our City Attorney.










































CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD
ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION

No. 410
Effective Date: 4/18/16

SUBJECT: HARASSMENT, DISCRIMINATION, AND RETALIATION PREVENTION
POLICY AND COMPLAINT PROCEDURE

Purpose

The purpose of this Harassment, Discrimination, and Retaliation Prevention Policy and
Complaint Procedure (“Policy” or “Regulation”) is to set forth the City’s policy of dignity and
respect for all City employees; establish a strong commitment to prohibit and prevent
harassment, discrimination, and retaliation in employment; to define those terms; and to set forth
a procedure for investigating and resolving complaints.

The City expects all covered individuals, as defined below, to adhere to a standard of conduct
that is respectful to all persons within the work environment. The City encourages all covered
individuals to report, as soon as possible, all conduct that is believed to violate this Policy.

Authority

State and federal laws prohibit harassment, discrimination, and retaliation. (Gov. Code 8§88 12926,
12940 et seq.; 29 CFR Sec. 1604.11; 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq.; Cal. Code Regs., tit. 2 8
7287.6(b)(1)).

Application

This Regulation applies to all City employees and applicants for employment, temporary
employees, volunteers, interns, City elected officials, members of City Commissions, Boards,
and Task-Forces, persons providing services under contract, and other non-employees doing
business with or involved with the City (“covered individuals™).



Policy

Harassment or discrimination on the basis of race, religion, sex (including gender, gender
identity, gender expression, transgender, pregnancy, and breastfeeding), national origin, ancestry,
disability, medical condition, genetic characteristics or information, marital status, age, sexual
orientation (including homosexuality, bisexuality, or heterosexuality), or any other protected
classification as defined below, constitutes a violation of this Policy and will not be tolerated.
This Policy applies to all aspects of employment including, but not limited to hiring, placement,
promotion, disciplinary action, layoff, recall, transfer, leave of absence, compensation, training
and work assignments, to be determined solely upon the qualifications of the individual, without
regard to political affiliation or opinion, race, religion, sex (including gender, gender identity,
gender expression, transgender, pregnancy, and breastfeeding), national origin, ancestry,
disability, medical condition, genetic characteristics or information, marital status, age, sexual
orientation (including homosexuality, bisexuality, or heterosexuality), or status as a veteran.

Additionally, the City strives to create a discrimination-free workplace and strives to protect all
persons to whom this Policy applies from harassment, discrimination, and retaliation in the
course of their contact with the City government.

Conduct need not rise to the level of a violation of law to violate this Policy. Instead, a single act
can violate this Policy and provide grounds for discipline. Additionally, the City reserves the
right to independently raise issues of harassment, discrimination, and retaliation, absent an
employee complaint.

Disciplinary action or other appropriate sanction up to and including termination may be
instituted for prohibited behavior as defined below.

Any retaliation against a person for filing a complaint or participating in the complaint
resolution process is prohibited. Individuals found to be retaliating in violation of this Policy will
be subject to appropriate sanction or disciplinary action up to and including termination.

Policy Coverage

This Policy prohibits covered individuals from harassing or discriminating against one another
based on: 1) an individual’s protected classification; 2) the perception that an individual has a
protected classification; or 3) the individual associates with a person who has or is perceived to
have a protected classification. The coverage of this Policy is explained in the chart attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.



Definitions

A. Protected Classifications: “Protected Classification” means race, religion, color, sex
(including gender, gender identity, gender expression, transgender, pregnancy, and
breastfeeding), sexual orientation (including heterosexuality, homosexuality, and
bisexuality), national origin, ancestry, citizenship status, marital status, age, medical
condition, genetic characteristics or information, physical or mental disability, or any
other protected classification protected by law.

B. Discrimination: Discrimination means treating individuals differently because of the
individual’s protected classification as defined in this Policy.

C. Harassment: Harassment means the following types of unwelcome behavior taken
because of a person’s protected classification. Note that harassment is not limited to
conduct that City employees engage in.

1. Speech, such as epithets, derogatory comments or slurs, and on the basis of a
protected classification. This might include inappropriate comments on
appearance, including dress or physical features, or dress consistent with gender
identification, or race-oriented stories and jokes.

2. Physical acts, such as assault, impeding or blocking movement, offensive
touching, or any physical interference with normal work or movement. This
includes pinching, grabbing, patting, leering, or making explicit or implied job
threats or promises in return for submission to physical acts.

3. Visual acts, such as derogatory posters, cartoons, emails, pictures or drawings
related to a protected classification.

4. Unwanted sexual advances, requests or propositioning for sexual favors and other
acts of a sexual nature, where submission is made a term or condition of
employment, where submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis
for employment decisions, or where the conduct is intended to or actually does
unreasonably interfere with an individual’s work performance or create an
intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.

D. Retaliation: Any adverse conduct taken because an applicant, employee, temporary
employee, intern, volunteer, or contractor has reported harassment or discrimination, or
has participated in the complaint and investigation process described herein. “Adverse
conduct” includes but is not limited to: taking sides because an individual has reported
harassment or discrimination, adverse employment action, spreading rumors about a
complaint, shunning and avoiding an individual because he or she has reported
harassment or discrimination, or real or implied threats of intimidation to prevent an
individual from reporting harassment or discrimination. The following individuals are
protected from retaliation: those who make good faith reports of harassment or
discrimination, and those who associate with an individual who is involved in reporting
harassment or discrimination or who participates in the complaint or investigation



process.

E. Workplace: “Workplace” means any place where City business is conducted and
includes off-site locations where City officials and employees are conducting City
business, engaged in training or attending a conference.

Guidelines for Identifying Harassment

To help clarify what constitutes harassment in violation of this Policy, use the following

guidelines:

1.

Harassment includes any conduct which would be “unwelcome” to an individual of
the recipient’s same protected classification and which is taken because of the
recipient’s protected classification. Examples are included in the definition above.

It is no defense that the recipient appears to have voluntarily "consented" to the
conduct at issue. A recipient may not protest for many reasons, including the need to
avoid being insubordinate or to avoid being ostracized. In addition, behavior which
commences as consensual or welcomed may become nonconsensual or unwelcome,
at which point it is harassment.

Simply because no one has complained about a joke, gesture, picture, physical
contact, or comment does not mean that the conduct is welcome. Harassment can
evolve over time. The fact that no one is complaining now does not preclude anyone
from complaining if the conduct is repeated in the future.

Even visual, verbal, or physical conduct between two employees who appear to
welcome the conduct can constitute harassment of a third person who observes the
conduct or learns about the conduct later. Conduct can constitute harassment even if
it is not explicitly or specifically directed at an individual.

Conduct can constitute harassment in violation of this Policy even if the individual
engaging in the conduct has no intention to harass. Even well-intentioned conduct can
violate this Policy if the conduct is directed at, or implicates a protected classification,
and if an individual of the recipient’s same protected classification would find it
offensive (e.g., gifts, over attention, endearing nicknames).

While it is impossible to catalogue all of the specific situations that constitute
harassment, discrimination, or retaliation within this Policy to provide hard and fast
rules governing the myriad of situations that arise in the workplace, all of those to
whom this Policy applies should be guided by these basic norms:

< Preventing harassing situations is almost always a matter of exercising good
judgment.

< City Hall and other City facilities, meeting spaces, offices and places where
City business is conducted or the City is being represented are workplaces, in



which people with widely varying backgrounds, values and sensibilities must
be able to work in comfort.

All persons governed by this Policy should strive to achieve a workplace
environment that creates a level of comfort and avoid behavior that causes
alienation and embarrassment, particularly as it regards to issues involving
harassment, discrimination, or retaliation.

Responsibilities Under This Policy

The City expects all employees, temporary employees, volunteers, interns, contractors and City
elected or appointed officials to be responsible for adhering to and enforcing this Policy.

Department Directors, Managers and Supervisors are responsible for:

1.

2.

10.

11.

Informing employees of this Policy.
Modeling appropriate behavior.

Taking all steps necessary to prevent harassment, discrimination, or
retaliation from occurring.

Receiving complaints in a fair and serious manner, and documenting steps
taken to resolve complaints.

Monitoring the work environment and taking immediate appropriate action to
stop potential violations, such as removing inappropriate pictures or
correcting inappropriate language.

Following up with those who have complained to ensure that the behavior has
stopped and that there are no reprisals.

Assisting, advising, or consulting with employees and the Human Resources
Manager and/or Director or Administrative Services regarding this Policy and
Complaint Procedure.

Assisting in the investigation of complaints involving employee(s) in their
departments and, if the complaint is substantiated, recommending appropriate
corrective or disciplinary action in accordance with the City’s disciplinary
procedures.

Implementing appropriate disciplinary and remedial actions.
Reporting potential violations of this Policy of which he or she becomes
aware, regardless of whether a complaint has been submitted, to the Human

Resources Division or the department Director.

Participating in periodic training and scheduling employees for training.



Each employee, temporary employee, intern and volunteer is responsible for:
1. Knowledge and understanding of the Policy content.

2. Treating all employees, volunteers and contractors with respect and
consideration.

2. Modeling appropriate behavior.
3. Participating in periodic training.

4. Fully cooperating with the City’s investigations by responding fully and
truthfully to all questions posed during the investigation.

5. Reporting any act he or she believes in good faith constitutes harassment,
discrimination, or retaliation as defined in this Policy, to his or her immediate
supervisor, manager or department director, or Human Resources Manager or
Director of Administrative Services.

Persons under contract with the City are responsible for:
1. Not engaging in behavior that violates this Policy.

2. Reporting any act that he or she believes in good faith violates this Policy in
the course of performing services for the City.

3. Fully cooperating with the City’s investigation of any complaint of violation
of this Policy involving such person.

The Human Resources Manager, Director of Administrative Services, or other individual
as designated by the City Manager, is responsible for promptly initiating an investigation
after receiving a complaint or a formal or informal report of harassment, discrimination,
or retaliation.

Complaint Procedure

The Human Resources Manager or Director of Administrative Services will be available to
provide immediate assistance, information, and guidance, upon request, to any covered
individual on all matters pertaining to this Policy.

A. An employee, job applicant, temporary employee, intern, volunteer, contractor or other
member of the public doing business with the City who believes that this Policy has been
violated may report such incidents without any fear of reprisal by making a complaint
verbally or in writing with any of the following. There is no need to follow the chain of
command:

1. Immediate supervisor;



2.

3.

4.

Any supervisor, manager or director within or outside of the department;
Human Resources Manager; or

Director of Administrative Services.

B. Any supervisor, manager or director who receives a harassment complaint should notify
the Human Resources Manager or Director of Administration Services immediately.

C. Upon receiving notification of a harassment complaint the Human Resources Manager,
Director of Administration Services or other individual qualified to conduct
investigations as designated by the City Manager shall:

1.

Authorize and supervise the investigation of the complaint and/or investigate the
complaint. The investigation will include interviews with: 1) the complainant; 2)
the accused harasser; and 3) other persons who have relevant knowledge
concerning the allegations in the complaint. Investigations shall be conducted
promptly and in consultation with the City Attorney and shall provide the victim,
the alleged harasser and witnesses a fair and meaningful opportunity to participate
in the process.

Review the factual information gathered through the investigation to determine
whether the alleged conduct constitutes harassment, discrimination, or retaliation
giving consideration to all factual information, the totality of the circumstances,
including the nature of the conduct, and the context in which the alleged incidents
occurred.

Report a summary of the determination as to whether harassment or
discrimination occurred to appropriate persons, including the complainant, the
alleged harasser, the supervisor, and the department director. If discipline is
imposed, the level of discipline will not be communicated to the complainant.

If conduct in violation of this Policy occurred, take or recommend to the
department head prompt and effective remedial action. The remedial action will
be commensurate with the severity of the offense.

Take reasonable steps to protect the complainant from further harassment,
discrimination or retaliation.

Take reasonable steps to protect the complainant from retaliation as a result of
communicating the complaint.

Preparation of a written report summarizing the investigation, which will be
reviewed both by the City Manager and the City Attorney before it is finalized,
and which will contain conclusions and recommendations.



8. Final action taken as a result of the investigation will be communicated to both
the complainant and the alleged harasser as appropriate.

D. The City takes a proactive approach to potential Policy violations and will conduct an
investigation if its officers, managers, supervisors, or department directors become aware
that harassment, discrimination, or retaliation may be occurring, regardless of whether the
recipient or third party reports a potential violation.

E. In the event a report of harassment, discrimination, or retaliation is not substantiated or is
denied by the alleged victim, the Human Resources Manager or Director of
Administrative Services shall, after consultation with the City Manager and City
Attorney, memorialize the results of the investigation in a confidential file. Both the
alleged harasser and the alleged victim shall be given the opportunity to review the
confidential memorandum and place their own comments in the file.

Confidentiality

Every possible effort will be made to assure the confidentiality of complaints made under this
Policy. However, complete confidentiality generally cannot be guaranteed due to the need to
fully investigate and the duty to take effective remedial action. As a result, confidentiality will
be maintained to the extent possible. The employer will not disclose a completed investigation
report except as it deems necessary to support a disciplinary action, to take remedial action, to
defend itself in adversarial proceedings, or to comply with the law or court order. Any
inappropriate or unauthorized breach of confidentiality shall result in disciplinary action.

Remedies

1. Employees found to have engaged in any form of harassment, discrimination, or
retaliation as defined by this Policy, will be subject to disciplinary action, according to
the City’s disciplinary procedures. A statement of findings and disciplinary action taken
will be included in the offending employee’s permanent personnel file and in his/her
performance evaluation in accordance with applicable provisions of any relevant
Memorandum of Understanding.

2. Failure of a City official, director, manager and/or supervisory employee to follow the
procedures set forth above when that official or employee knows or suspects harassment,
discrimination, or retaliation in violation of the City’s Policy shall be grounds for
disciplinary action.

3. Customers, constituents or visitors found to have engaged in any form of harassment,
discrimination, or retaliation as defined by this Policy in connection with City business or
on City premises will be instructed by the City Manager or his/her designee to cease such
behavior; failure to cease and desist from behavior violative of this Policy shall subject
them to corrective action, which may include removal from the premises, restrictions on
future contact with City personnel and/or filing by the City of a complaint seeking a
temporary restraining order.



10.

Volunteers found to have engaged in any form of harassment, discrimination or
retaliation as defined by this Policy in the course of conducting City business or on City
premises will be instructed by the City Manager or his/her designee to cease such
behavior; failure to cease and desist from behavior violative of this Policy shall subject
them to corrective action, which may include terminating the volunteer arrangement.

If an employee of an independent contractor or consultant is found to have engaged in
any form of harassment, discrimination or retaliation as defined by this Policy in
connection with City business or on City premises, the City Manager or his/her designee
shall contact the contractor or consultant’s responsible manager and direct that person to
take appropriate action to assure the behavior will not be repeated, which action may
include barring the person from working on the City contract and/or barring the person
from City premises. If the contractor or consultant fails to take effective action, the City
Manager and City Attorney will explore termination of the contract.

If a member of a City Commission, Board or Task-Force is found to have engaged in any
form of harassment, discrimination or retaliation as defined by this Policy in the course of
conducting City business, the City Manager, Director of Administrative Services and the
City Attorney shall together determine a course of action. Should they fail to resolve the
complaint they will consult with the Mayor or the appointing Councilmember (in the case
of a directly appointed official) in order to determine an appropriate course of action.
Resolution may include a recommendation to the City Council that the appointed official
be removed from office.

If an Applicant for Employment is found to have engaged in any form of harassment,
discrimination, or retaliation as defined by this Policy in the course of applying for a job
with the City, the application process shall be discontinued and the Applicant shall be
rejected.

In the case of harassment by City Council Members the City Manager and the City
Attorney shall together determine a course of action. The City Manager and the City
Attorney shall, should they fail to resolve the complaint consult with the Mayor (unless
the Mayor is the subject of the complaint, in which event they shall consult with the
Mayor Pro Tem or other Councilmember, in order of seniority, as is appropriate under the
circumstances) in order to determine an appropriate course of action.

Retaliation against anyone who has complained of harassment, discrimination, or
retaliation, or who has testified on behalf of one who made a complaint, or who has
assisted or participated in any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing
conducted in the application of this Policy shall be grounds for disciplinary action;

If an employee believes that harassment or discrimination has not ceased and/or believes
he/she is being subjected to retaliation for having reported, or investigated the conduct,
such employee may report the incidents to any supervisory staff member, the Human
Resources Manager, Director of Administrative Services, City Manager or the City
Attorney. Employees are not required to report such matters first to their supervisor if it
is the employee’s supervisor who is the alleged harasser or retaliator. The reporting
procedures are those detailed in this Policy.



11. Any person subject to this Policy who knowingly makes a false claim of harassment,
discrimination, or retaliation will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

12. Substantiation of allegations of harassment, discrimination, or retaliation by a contractor
(including any employee or agent of a contractor) shall constitute grounds for removal of
the harasser from the contract team or termination of the contract and such other remedies
as may be available under the law and recommended to the City Council by the City
Attorney.

Dissemination of Policy

All employees and persons to whom this Policy applies shall receive a copy of this Policy. The
Policy may be updated from time to time and redistributed.

Option to Report to Outside Administrative Agencies

An individual has the option to report harassment to the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (EEOC) or the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH).
These administrative agencies offer legal remedies and a complaint process. Their nearest
offices and contact information can be located by conducting an online search or consulting City
bulletin boards.
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Legend

I.  Employees found to have engaged in any form of harassment, discrimination or
retaliation as defined by this Policy, will be subject to disciplinary action, according to
the City’s disciplinary procedures.

I1. Customers, constituents or visitors found to have engaged in any form of harassment,
discrimination or retaliation as defined by this Policy in connection with City business or
on City premises will be instructed by the City Manager or his/her designee to cease such
behavior; failure to cease and desist from behavior violative of this Policy shall subject
them to corrective action, which may include removal from the premises, restrictions on
future contact with City personnel and/or filing by the City of a complaint seeking a

temporary restraining order.




Vi

Volunteers found to have engaged in any form of harassment, discrimination or
retaliation as defined by this Policy in the course of conducting City business or on City
premises will be instructed by the City Manager or his/her designee to cease such
behavior; failure to cease and desist from behavior violative of this Policy shall subject

them to corrective action, which may include terminating the volunteer arrangement.

. If an employee of an independent contractor or consultant is found to have engaged in

any form of harassment, discrimination or retaliation as defined by this Policy in
connection with City business or on City premises, the City Manager or his/her designee
shall contact the contractor or consultant’s responsible manager and direct that person to
take appropriate action to assure the behavior will not be repeated, which action may
include barring the person from working on the City contract and/or barring the person
from City premises. If the contractor or consultant fails to take effective action, the City

Manager and City Attorney will explore termination of the contract.

If a member of a City Commission, Board or Task-Force is found to have engaged in any
form of harassment, discrimination or retaliation as defined by this Policy in the course of
conducting City business, the City Manager, Human Resources Director and the City
Attorney shall together determine a course of action. Should they fail to resolve the
complaint they will consult with the Mayor or the appointing Councilmember (in the case
of a directly appointed official) in order to determine an appropriate course of action.
Resolution may include a recommendation to the City Council that the appointed official

be removed from office.

. If an Applicant for Employment is found to have engaged in any form of harassment,

discrimination or retaliation as defined by this Policy in the course of applying for a job
with the City, the application process shall be discontinued and the Applicant shall be

rejected.

VII. In the case of harassment by City Council Members the City Manager and the City

Attorney shall together determine a course of action. The City Manager and the City
Attorney shall, should they fail to resolve the complaint consult with the Mayor (unless
the Mayor is the subject of the complaint, in which event they shall consult with the
Mayor Pro Tem or other Councilmember, in order of seniority, as is appropriate under the

circumstances) in order to determine an appropriate course of action.
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